Village Memorials

St Peter’'s Church Bardon

The Grade II churchyard cross at St

LS Peter's Church was unveiled on 4

ol September 1920. It is made of Portland
5 stone, supported on Bardon granite. The
three slate plates commemorate 31 local
men who fell in the First World War.

The memorial was designed by George
Nott and paid for by public subscription.
Four further names were added to
commemorate those local men who fell
in the Second World War.

St John the Baptist,
Hugglescote

Inside the Church a war memorial
with a decorative stone frame
and inscribed tablet was erected
to commemorate the men of the
parish that died in the First World
War.

y St Christopher’s Church, Ellistown

Mounted on the eastern wall in the
narthex (lobby area) is the memorial that
was unveiled on the 10 December 1919 to
commemorate the casualties of the First
World War.

Made by Joseph Herbert Morcom, names are
inscribed in gold lettering on a Swithland
_slate tablet that is surrounded by an ornate
\Chellastnn alabaster frame.
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